DIS

N FORT
MONMOUTH

COVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

NOTE:

Bel
FM

ow is a Dial-In number for access to the June 17" Board meeting. If you wish to participate in the

ERA Board meeting, please use this call-in procedure:

Dial In: 888-431-3598
Access Code: 1123026

TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman

Executive Director and Secretary
DATE: June 17, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda for Board Meeting of the Authority

L.

10.

Call to Order — Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman

Pledgoe of Allegiance

. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call — Bruce Steadman, Secretary

Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes

Welcome — Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman

Secretary’s Report

Treasurer’s Report

Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items

Executive Director’s Report:

e Update on Utilities and Infrastructure

e Update on Fort Monmouth Redevelopment & Marketing
e Action Items for Next Month

Committee Reports
e Audit Committee — Robert Lucky, Chairman

e Real Estate Committee — Robert Lucky
e Environmental Staff Advisory Committee — Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman
e Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee — Jay Coffey, Chairman

For

t Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA)

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



11.

12

13.

14.

Housing Staff Advisory Committee — Sean Thompson, Chairman
Veterans Staff Advisory Committee — Lillian Burry, Chairwoman

Board Actions

1.

Consideration of Approval of Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners, LLC for the Commissary & PX Complex, the
Parking Lot, the Warehouse District and Post Office Area and Oceanport.

Consideration of Approval of the Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement with Barker Circle Partnership, LLC for Barker Circle in Oceanport.

Consideration of Approval of Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of
Consent for the Dance Hall aka The Park Loft in Oceanport.

Consideration of Approval of Consent to adoption of Redevelopment Plan Amendment #13 to
the Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan” (“Redevelopment Plan’) by the Borough
of Oceanport within the Boundaries of Oceanport.

Consideration of Approval of Transmittal to Host Municipalities of Proposed Plan Amendment
#15 Permitting an Alternative Development Scenario with respect to the Commissary and PX
Complex, the Parking Lot, the Warehouse District, and the Post Office Area in Oceanport.

QOther Items

Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business

Responses to questions submitted online or in writing

Adjournment



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER * INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board

FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director

DATE: June 17, 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Status Report

Summary
The following are brief descriptions of the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authonty (FMERA) staff’s

monthly activities which include Treasurer’s Report, Update on Utilities and Infrastructure; Update on the Fort
Monmouth Redevelopment; Update on Marketing; and Action Items for Next Month.

Treasurer’s Report

With the close of the second quarter on June 30", FMERA staff Wlll begin preparing the financial and operational
summary for the first half of 2020. Staff will be meeting to assess the first six months of 2020 and assess the
performance against the 2020 organization goals._ EMERA’s 2019 Comprehensive Annual Report, approved by the
Board at the May meeting, has been issued, distributed and posted to the Authority’s website in accordance with
Executive Order No. 37.

Executive Director’s Report

1. Update on Utilities and 'In"frastructﬁre

The facilities, en\flronrﬂiéntal -and maintenance teams continue to maintain the fort through the Covid-19 situation
utilizing safe practices and health guidelines.

Facilities is currently working on the following projects:

e Aninvestigation of the underground course of storm water in Oceanport.

° Pla.nnmg the installation of a 24” water main extension along Avenue of Memories by New Jersey American
Water

e Planning the installation of an 87 water fmain extension from College Avenue in Eatontown, to Wilson Avenue,
to Avenue of Memories :

e A Two Rivers Water Reclarnatzon Authority force main extension in the 400 area

e Sanitary main extension on North Drive to serve the Bowling Center and development west to Route 35.

FMERA is currently working with the Army Corps. of Engineers on the following:

e The Group 2 Deed, which includes 11 environmental carve-out parcels for a total of 17.722 acres, is with the
Army for signature.

e The Group 3 FOST, which includes 10 environmental carve-out parcels for a total of' 9.284 acres, was signed
by James Briggs, Chief of the Operation Branch, BRAC Division, on May 4, 2020.

o Adraft Group 3 Deed was received by the FMERA on June 8, 2020 for review.

e The Group 4 Deed is expected to be completed by December.

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) k

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



Buildings slated for sale or reuse are regularly checked. The heating systems in inactive buildings have been shut
down. Sanitary lift stations and generators are inspected weekly, and we closely monitor the fort’s electrical power
system. Facilities continues to assist developers, and supports the real estate development team with RFOTP’s,
MCR’s, and development plans.

2.

Update on the Fort’s Redevelopment _
The following is a town-by-town summary of the status of our redevelopment projects.

In Oceanport, FMERA has closed on the following nine properties:
e Ofﬁcer Housmg Parcels on J anuary 13, 2017 with RPM Development

of the total units are avaﬂable to low- and moderate-meome house
e Main Post Chapel on February 27, 2017 with Triumphant Life Aﬁnbly
approximately 16,372 sq. fi. building for use as a house of worships X
¢ Russel Hall on June 23, 2017 with TetherView Propert Nfﬁﬁaﬂgeﬁent LLC,
services company who occupies the 40,000 sq. ft. buifding. Russel Hall current ouses a variety of-
businesses including tech companies, medical ofﬁce&@d an arehl&eeture firm.
& 13-acre parcel on Murphy Drive on August 16, 2014 et
for their new municipal complex.
» Fitness Center on September 26, 2017 enabling Fort Partners:
to emphasize basketball and medlcallébased fitness and weiimes:
training and classes. )

approximately 0.58 pji’%"e 0
S uier Hall Com e

ok 18, 2019 w1thKKF University Enterprises, LLC an apprommately 31-
a commitment TZE_)WQLLNGW Jersey City University for use of the site as a
g in Fall 20202

contracts on the following ten properties:

prent Groﬁp, LLC, an approximately 19.5-acre parcel in the historic
of:buildings 205, 206, 207, 208 and 287, as well as the Main Post

Lodgmg Atea, with Some@ Developmcnt LLC, a 15-acre site located on Parkers Creek, to be developed
with up to F@‘ﬂw and reJI@Vated housing units.

e Marina, with A Velepment Partners, LLC, currently operating as a marina/public boat ramp and
restaurant.

* Warehouse Dlstrmfwnh OPort Partners, LLC, consisting of five general purpose administrative bulldmgs
and two warehouse buildings.

- Post Office Area, including the former Post Office; Tickets & Tours building; Building 800, and Bulldmg

801.

e Commissary, with OPort Partners, LL.C, which includes the former Army supermarket, the Post Exchange
(PX) complex, a series of four wood-frame buildings along with Building 812, and a 1000 Area Parking
parcel, a 5+ acre lot that will provide off-street parking for the buildings that adjoin it.

* Nurses Quarters, with RPM Development, LLC for the 24-unit residential complex on Main Street adjacent
to the former Patterson Army Hospital.




FMERA intends to issue RFOTPs for the following Oceanport properties in the coming months;
» McAfee Center, a 90,000+ sf R&D building with several related support buildings on a 47-acre site
e 400 Area, an 80+ acre site east of Oceanport Avenue, zoned for housing and commercial uses.

In Eatontown, FMERA has executed or approved contracts on the following five parcels: -

¢ Eatontown Barracks, 6 buildings on Semaphore Avenue on an approximately 4.4-acre parcel, where FMERA
entered into a PSARA with Kenneth Schwartz for the development of a commercial arts-related pro;ect
including studio, performance and gallery space, as well as short-term reside _ﬁm_l units for artists.

e Suneagles Golf Course, where FMERA has executed a PSARA with Martel %“Devélepment LLC, tomaintain
and upgrade the existing Golf Course, renovate historic Gibbs Hall, iﬁ@construct 75 new housing units,
Martelli continues to operate the course in the interim so it remamsfpe the public as the redevelopment
progresses. <

e Building 1123, a former general office building at Avenue of ' Memdties and W oA venue with an executed
PSARA with the Borough of Eatontown for the reuse by th@"BGreg;gﬁ’s Departm@ﬁ’g_ai Public Works.

¢ Bowling Center, an approximately 2.8-acre parcel 1nm(%:l:d1ng Building 689, a 20‘1&1@;]3 wling alley and

Building 682, a wood frame building to be demoli sh%ﬁhere FME&_A executed a PSARAWith Parker Creck

Partners, LLC. #F

sq. ft. of ret’ul and 302 housing units where FMERA execute' =
Monmouth Developers.

¢ Expo Theater, an entertainment facility, pre
including Dean Field and portions of the M3z

classrooms gynmand a goom
o _Harcel F-3 with the Miamouth CountePark System in conjunction with the adjacent Recreation Center and
Switaming Pool. Localong Hoﬁoad the County has expanded its services and public open space
am@@t_@ currently offeréd it the Raﬁreatlon Center,
e Charlé&&Wood Fire Stationztansferring the property to Commvauli Systems, Inc. for use as corporate office
and {raining space. =
o Parcel C1 witlEennar Cg;ﬁoratmn planned for 45 new single-family homes.

e Parcel C with" at_%rporauon approved for 243 residential units and up to 58,000 sq. ft. of retail
development. —

FMERA has appfoveggor executed a contract on two properties in Tinton Falls: ,

o labrications Shops (Pinebrook Road Commerce Center), 45,000 sq. fi. of light industrial and flex office
space buildings along Pmebrook Road for sale to Pinebrook Commerce Center, LLC, which is slated to close
imminently. _

e Parcel F-1 — Myer Center and Building 2705, an approximately 36-acre parcel in Tinton Falls where RWJ
Barnabas Health (RWIBH) plans to create a health campus. On September 20, 2017, the Board approved a
Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA) with EDA for the parcel. On June 12, 2018, the EDA Board authorized
the execution of an Agreement to Assign of the PSA among EDA, FMERA and RWIBH. At the Authority’s

3



June 2018 meeting, the Board approved the execution of an Agreement to Assign among FMERA, EDA and
RWIJBH providing for the assignment of a PSA between FMERA and EDA for the property.

On September 27" FMERA issued an RFOTP for the Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel, which includes the

following.

e Pulse Power, a special purpose facility consisting of 15,690 st of administrative offices and 10,786 sf of dry
lab and testing space.

e Building 2719, consisting of 6,574 sf of administrative space and a 2,448 high-bay garage constructed in
2006.

e Pistol Range, consisting of Building 2627, situated on approximately 1 acre; the Fire and Police Training
Area, including Building 2628, situated on approximately 2.3 acres; and the Satellite Road Parcel, an
approximately 1.5-acre tract of land.

Proposals were due on May 11" and two proposals were received. An evaluation comm1ttee has reviewed the
proposals and will be meeting with the lead proposer.

3. Marketing Update 2
FMERA continues to engage with leads and prospective purchasers via teleconference as the team navigates the
challenges of COVID-19. I'MERA remains focused on its mission and will continue to market its two largest
remaining parcels, the 400 Area and the McAtfee Center; however, the release of the associated Requests For
Offers to Purchase may be delaved. FMERA is closely monitoring on-going projects and providing additional
support to its developers to ensure the successful redevelopment of properties currently under contract.

FMERA’s 2019 Annual Report was distributed via email and is now available for review on our website. Please
take a moment to review our progress over the year.

FMERA would also like to take a moment to recognize Flag Day, which took place Sunday, June 14", Although
our annual ceremony was not held, we hope you had an opportunity to review our photos from years past in the
spring newsletter. In celebration of the flag, we extend our heartfelt thanks to our service men and women and
wish the Army a Happy 245" birthday.

Our team continues to work remotely and is available during normal business hours via email and cell phone.
Please sign-up for our email list and visit our website, www.fortmonmouthnj.com, for the latest updates regarding
our operations.

4. Action Items for Next Month.
. Continued work with the N.J. Department of Environmental Protection and U.S. Army to identify and resolve

" environmental issues of concern ]
Contmued meetings and tours with interested prospective employers and investors
Continued outreach to our stakeholders in the 3 host municipalities, the County and others

e Continued collaboration w1th the NJEDA Trenton Office on marketing and business development
opportunities 7

o Continued work on the water, sewer, and electric system improvements

e Continued drafting and revisions of documents for the 30+ projects underway

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by: Regina McGrade



will permit Flex Space, Medical Office, Office, and Research & Development. The Property uses have been
modified to remove community business.

Project Schedule:

a.

Purchaser will commence construction for Phase | within thirty (30) days of receipt of all applicable permits;
Purchaser will Complete construction within Twenty-Four (24) months of Closing if Purchaser closes by
September 30, 2020 and within Eighteen (18) months of Closing if Purchaser closes after September 30,
2020.

Purchaser shall commence Phase 11 within thirty (30) days of receipt of all applicable approvals; Purchaser
will Complete Phase Il within Forty-eight (48) months of the Closing if Purchaser closes by September 30,
2020 and within thirty-six (36) months of Closing if Purchaser closes after September 30, 2020. If Purchaser
closes pursuant to Section 8(c)(2), Purchaser shall complete any three buildings of Phase 11 within 18 months
of Closing in order demonstrate good faith progress.

If Purchaser elects not to complete the Project in phases, Purchaser will commence construction on the Project
within thirty (30) days of receipt of all applicable permits; Purchaser will Complete construction of the
Project within forty-eight (48) months of Closing if Purchaser closes by September 30, 2020 and within
thirty-six (36) months of Closing if Purchaser closes after September 30, 2020.

Due Diligence Period: The Due Diligence Period is hereby extended until August 22, 2020.

Conditions Precedent to Closing now include the following:

a.

b.

Seller using all reasonable efforts to provide Purchaser with an access agreement from the Army for the
remaining environmental carveouts.

At or prior to closing, Seller shall convey the western side of Rasor/Ansen Avenue for no consideration to
the Purchaser as a private access drive or to the Borough of Oceanport for dedication.

All other material terms of the PSARA as presented to the Real Estate Committee and the Board will remain
unchanged.

The attached Reinstated Amendment and merger to PSARA was transmitted to the Real Estate Committee on June
16" and is in DRAFT form. The final terms of the amendment will be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive
Director, Oport and.the Attorney General's Office.

Recommendation

In summary, |1 am requesting that the Board approve the Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners, LLC for the Warehouse, Post Office, Commissary/PX & the Parking
Lot in Oceanport

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by:  Kara Kopach



ADOPTED
June 17, 2020

Resolution Regarding
Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners,
LLC for the Warehouse, Post Office, Commissary/PX & the Parking Lot in Oceanport

WHEREAS, at the December 2017 meeting, staff recommended, and the Board approved the issuance of
three separate Request for Offers to Purchase (“RFOTPs”) for the Commissary and PX, the Warehouse District, and
the Post Office Area with the option to propose individual or interrelated projects on ene or more parcels; and

WHEREAS, since all of these parcels were in close proximity to one another and to facilitate proposals of
the highest and best use, the RFOTP scoring provided additional consideration to parties who proposed to purchase
multiple parcels. Additionally, parties bidding on the Commissary & PX and/or the Warehouse District had the
option of also bidding on the Parking Area and received additional scoring consideration over bidders on those parcels
who elected not to bid on the Parking Area; and

WHEREAS, FMERA received five proposals for the?‘Commissary and PX Parcels, four. proposals for the
Post Office Area and five proposals for the Warehouse District in response to its May 8, 2018 RFOTP. Following
the evaluation and scoring process, OPort was selected as the highest-scoring potential Purchaser of two of the three
parcels, the Warehouse District and the Post Office Area. Although OPort included an offer for the 1000 Area
Parking, the Commissary & PX Complex, another proposer scored highest in conjunction with its proposed use for
the Commissary & PX Complex. Therefore, the evaluation committee recommended proceeding with negotiations
with OPort for a PSARA for the Warehouse and Post Office Parcels only. The PSARA for the Post Office and
Warehouse Parcels was approved by the Board at its July 17,2019 (“Warehouse PSARA”) meeting and executed by
FMERA and OPort on September 16, 2019; and

WHEREAS, on October 11, 2019, the highest-scoring potential Purchaser for the Commissary and PX
Parcels and 1000 Area Parking terminated its negotiations for the Commissary and PX Parcels and 1000 Area
Parking. As OPort was the second highest score, FMERA initiated negotiations with OPort for these parcels. The
PSARA for the Commissary/PX and Parking Lot (“Commissary PSARA”) was approved by the Board at its
November 13, 2019 meeting and executed by FMERA and OPort'on February 5, 2020; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Warehouse PSARA, Purchaser proposed to demolish all of the existing
buildings and-use the Warehouse Parcel for Class A office buildouts, and Post Office for additional Class A office
buildouts. Purchaser was to pay One million nine hundred and fifty thousand ($1,950,000.00) dollars for the property
and invest a total of thirty-one million four hundred and forty-three thousand and seven hundred and fifty
($31,443.750) dollars into the Project. Twelve million nine hundred thousand ($12,900,000.00) dollars as the Post
Office Areaand eighteen million five hundred and forty-three thousand and seven hundred and fifty ($18,543,750.00)
dollars as to the Warehouse District. OPort was provided a sixty-day Due Diligence period commencing on the
effective date of the PSARA and had thirty days to apply and diligently pursue approvals following the later to the
occur of the final and non-appealable amendment to the Reuse Plan or completion of Due Diligence; and

WHEREAS, its Approval period was for fourteen months with an optional six-month extension. The Project
was to be completed within eighteen months after completion of demolition and site work not to exceed twenty-two
months after closing on the Property. Closing(s) on the Property shall occur within thirty days after satisfaction or
waiver of the Conditions Precedent to Closing as described in the attached memorandum; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Commissary PSARA, Purchaser proposed to reuse the remaining
Commissary building for a commercial building and to demolish all the remaining buildings. The site would
ultimately serve as an enrichment center incorporating a provision for food service, a culinary school, crafts
production, arts adaption, etc., Purchaser was to pay three million ($3,000,000.00) dollars for the property and invest
a total of twenty-three million ($23,000,000.00) dollars into the Project. OPort was provided a sixty-day Due
Diligence period commencing on the effective date of the PSARA and had two additional thirty-day due diligence



extensions. Its Approval period was for fourteen months with an optional six-month extension. The Project was to be
completed twenty-seven months after closing on the Property. Closing(s) on the Property was to occur within thirty
days after satisfaction or waiver of the Conditions Precedent to Closing as described in the attached memorandum;
and

WHEREAS, after OPort was awarded both the Warehouse and Commissary PSARAS, OPort submitted to
staff that the highest and best use for the two parcels was to merge the Post Office, Parking Lot and Commissary/PX
parcels for one cohesive parcel to encompass Class A office space which can support both general and food related
research uses and flex space as ancillary related product storage and distribution in support of other primary uses.
This merger will also serve as a support to the Commissary space which shall serve as an enrichment center
incorporating a provision for food services, a culinary school, crafts production, arts adaptation (including music and
art facilities for enrichment learning for all ages) as well as the display of art: The complex may also potentially
include retail, office, entertainment, research and development. This merger simplifies land use planning and land
use compliance. In order to facilitate this merger, timelines including Due Diligence, Approval Period, Reuse Plan
Amendment, and Closing between the Warehouse and Commissary Parcels need to be standardized; and

WHEREAS, while the Warehouse parcel will remain a standalone parcel, as is separated due to the JCP&L
owned right of way which intersects the parcels, the timelines for the Warehouse Parcel have been brought into
alignment within this amendment; and

WHEREAS, due to COVID-19 related delays in closings for various Fort properties, FMERA negotiated a
six hundred thousand ($600,000.00) Purchase Price reduction with Purchaser in exchange for an expedited closing
by September 30, 2020 in which OPort has agreed to close without receiving All Approvals. This early closing will
allow FMERA to continue to meet its financial obligations for 2020. If Purchaser does not close on the Property by
September 30, 2020, OPort must pay the original Purchase Price of Four Million Nine Hundred and Fifty Thousand
(%$4,950,000.00) dollars . The reduced purchase price remains above the required minimum bids threshold as required
under the RFOTPs; and

WHEREAS, FMERA: staff reviewed the impact of reduced purchase price on OPort’s score under the
RFOTP process. OPort is the only remaining bidder who submitted bids for all four properties. Arrow Holdings is
the only other remaining bidder; however, even with the adjusted Purchase Price, OPort remains the highest scored
project for the site; and

WHEREAS; due to delays in due diligence activities based on previously undiscovered environmental items
and COVID-19 delays, Purchaser conditionally terminated the Warehouse PSARA by letter dated April 22, 2020
with the hope that FMERA would provide an extension to the Due Diligence Period to complete additional
environmental testing. Due to delays in due diligence activities based on existing environmental and building items
and COVID-19 delays, Purchaser conditionally terminated the Commissary PSARA by letter dated June 5, 2020 with
the hope that FMERA would provide an extension to the Due Diligence Period to completed additional environmental
testing and building inspection. FMERA agreed that for both extensions as OPort was working in good faith during
the Due Diligence Period and was entitled to additional time to investigate the site. Therefore, under the terms of this
modification, the Reinstatement and Merger will allow for a Due Diligence Period extension until August 22, 2020;
and

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2020, the FMERA Board approved a Rule Modification under of Executive Order
103 (“EO 103”) for Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreements (“PSARASs”), that allows COVID-impacted
development projects with purchase prices over $2,000,000 or an aggregate purchase price of $2,000,000 for all the
Developer’s projects to request the return of its 10% deposit, as defined under N.J.A.C. 19:31C-2.7(b); and

WHEREAS, on June 2, 2020, OPort submitted a request to FMERA via certification, requesting the release
of its 10% deposit due to increased costs and time delays in the due diligence investigations of the property,
suspension of all non-essential development work, increased Company carrying costs and increased professional
costs to account for accelerated performance timelines as significant hurdles to the project’s development which has
created a COVID-19 financial hardship; and



WHEREAS, the release of the 10% deposit will be used to fund remaining environmental due diligence and
associated engineering, legal and consulting fees, and to Support the Company’s main business payroll, utilities,
rental and mortgage payments other qualified business expenses.

WHEREAS, the attached reinstatement, amendment and merger to the PSARA includes revisions to material
terms as described in the attached memorandum; and

WHEREAS, all other material terms of the PSARA as presented to the Committee and the Board will remain
unchanged. The attached Reinstated, Amended, and Merged Amendment to PSARA is not in substantially final form.
The final terms of the amendment will be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive Director, Oport and the
Attorney General's Office. The Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for
approval.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Authority approves the Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners, LLC for the Warehouse, Post Office, Commissary/PX & the Parking
Lot in Oceanport on terms substantially consistent to those set forth in the attached memorandum and with final terms
acceptable to the Executive Director and the Attorney General’s Office and authorizes the Executive Director to
execute the Agreement.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately, but no action authorized herein shall have force and
effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays excepted, after-a copy of the minutes of the Authority
meeting at which this resolution was adopted has been delivered to the Governor of the State of New Jersey for his
approval, unless during such 10-day period the Governor of the State of New Jersey-shall approve the same, in which
case such action shall become effective upon such approval, as provided by the Act.

Attachment
Dated: June 17, 2020 EXHIBIT 1



N FORT
MONMOUT

iloLuUuvVER

ANSENDM
\TE ANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement with OPort

Partners, LLC for the Warehouse, Post Office, Commissary/PX & the Parking Lot in Oceanport

DATE: June 17, 2020

Request
I am requesting that the Board approve this Reinstated Amendment and Merger to the Purchase and Sale &

Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA”) with OPort Partners,LLC (“OPort™or “Purchaser”), for the Warehouse, Post
Office, Commissary/PX & the Parking Lot in the Oceanport section of Fort Menmouth.

Background

1. Requests for Offers to Purchase (“RFOTP™)

At the December 2017 meeting, staff recommended, and the Board approved the issuance of three separate RFOTPs
-- for the Commissary and PX, the Warehouse District, and the Post Office Area — with the option to propose
individual or interrelated projects on one or more parcels.

a. The Commissary & PX Parcel consists of the 53,700+ sf Commissary, completed in 1998 and the Post
Exchange (PX) complex, a series of four circa 1970 wood-frame buildings totaling 45,626 sf, along with
Building 812, a/5,563 sf building constructed in 1941. The Reuse Plan envisions the Commissary as a
future retail building that could serve the residential and commercial occupants of the Oceanport
Education/Mixed-Use Neighborhood. Reuse Plan Amendment #2 envisions the demolition of both the PX
and Building 812 for future low- and medium-density housing, along with ancillary open space. Due to an
altered surrounding landscape and renewed interest in the Commissary and the PX for reuse as office/R&D
space, active recreation or for other commercial uses, staff recommended, and the Board approved
broadening the allowable uses for the Commissary site to include more appropriate and potentially higher
uses. ‘These additional uses would require a Reuse Plan amendment.

b. The Warehouse District consists of five general purpose administrative buildings (Buildings 909, 910, 911,
912 & 913) constructed in /1943 and two circa 1954 warehouse buildings (975 and 976) totaling 77,589+ sf.
The 7.7+ acre Warehouse District is bounded by Rasor Avenue, Murphy Drive and the Monmouth County
Emergency Homeless Shelter. All seven buildings are contemplated for demolition in the Reuse Plan and
Plan Amendment #2, to be replaced by new housing. Given the institutional uses that will now lie to the east
and south of this parcel, staff recommended that the Warehouse District property should be offered through
the Request for Offers to Purchase (“RFOTP”) process for commercial, active recreation or office/R&D use
rather than residential use, and the existing improvements should be demolished. These uses would require
a Reuse Plan amendment.

Fort Menmouth Economic Revitallzation authority (FMERA) X

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



c. The Post Office Area contains four buildings on 6+ acres located south of the Fitness Center, and bounded
by Alexander, Todd and Rasor Avenues. The property is zoned for institutional use in the Reuse Plan, as the
anticipated site for a new Oceanport elementary school.

The parcel includes the 7,641+ sf former Post Office (Building 1005), constructed in 1971; Tickets & Tours
(Building 1010), a 2,600+ sf building constructed in 1970; Building 800, a 14,964+ sf administration and
classroom building dating to 1942; and Building 801, the 9,267+ sf recreation equipment checkout facility
built in 1941.

The Reuse Plan envisions the demolition of all four buildings on this site and reuse of the property as a new
school location. The Oceanport School District, however, is no longer considering.this location for a school
use. Staff therefore recommended that the property be offered for-an alternate use consistent with its
anticipated surrounding uses, namely commercial, active recreation or office/R&D use. These uses would
require a Reuse Plan amendment.

d. Located between the Post Office Area and the Commissary and PX, and across Rasor Avenue from the
Warehouse District, the 1000 Area Parking (“Parking Area”) is a 6+ acre lot that provided off-street parking
for the buildings that adjoin it. Due to anticipated environmental restrictions, staff recommended the 1000
Area Parking be reused as surface parking. This parcel was offered for off-street parking as an‘optional sub-
parcel available to parties bidding on the Commissary and PX and/or the Warehouse District. This
recommended use is consistent with the property’s commercial zoning in the Reuse Plan and in Amendment
#2.

Since all of these parcels were in close proximity to one another and to facilitate proposals of the highest and best
use, the RFOTP scoring provided additional consideration-to parties who proposed to purchase multiple parcels.
Additionally, parties bidding on the Commissary & PX and/or the Warehouse District had the option of also bidding
on the Parking Area and received additional scoring consideration over-bidders on those parcels who elected not to
bid on the Parking Area.

FMERA received five (5) proposals for the Commissary and PX Parcels, four (4) proposals for the Post Office Area
and five (5) proposals for the Warehouse District in response to its May 8, 2018 Requests for Offers to Purchase
(RFOTP). Following the evaluation and scoring process, OPort was selected as the highest-scoring potential
Purchaser of two of the three parcels, the Warehouse District and the Post Office Area. Although OPort included an
offer for the 1000 Area Parking, the Commissary & PX.Complex, another proposer scored highest in conjunction
with its proposed use for the Commissary & PX Complex. Therefore, the evaluation committee recommended
proceedingwith negotiations with OPort for.a PSARA for the Warehouse and Post Office Parcels only. The PSARA
for the Post Office and Warehouse Parcels was approved by the Board at its July 17, 2019 (“Warehouse PSARA”)
meeting and executed by FMERA and OPort on September 16, 2019.

On October 11, 2019, the highest-scoring potential Purchaser for the Commissary and PX Parcels and 1000 Area
Parking terminated its negotiations for the Commissary and PX Parcels and 1000 Area Parking. As OPort was the
second highest score, FMERA /initiated negotiations with OPort for these parcels. The PSARA for the
Commissary/PX and Parking Lot (“Commissary PSARA”) was approved by the Board at its November 13, 2019
meeting and executed by FMERA and OPort on February 5, 2020.

Warehouse PSARA

Under the terms of the Warehouse PSARA, Purchaser proposed to demolish all of the existing buildings and use the
Warehouse Parcel for Class A office buildouts, and Post Office for additional Class A office buildouts. Purchaser
was to pay One million nine hundred and fifty thousand ($1,950,000.00) dollars for the property and invest a total of
thirty-one million four hundred and forty-three thousand and seven hundred and fifty ($31,443.750) dollars into the
Project. Twelve million nine hundred thousand ($12,900,000.00) dollars as the Post Office Area and eighteen million
five hundred and forty-three thousand and seven hundred and fifty ($18,543,750.00) dollars as to the Warehouse
District. OPort was provided a sixty-day Due Diligence period commencing on the effective date of the PSARA and
had thirty days to apply and diligently pursue approvals following the later to the occur of the final and non-appealable

2




amendment to the Reuse Plan or completion of Due Diligence. Its Approval period was for fourteen months with an
optional six-month extension. The Project was to be completed within eighteen (18) months after completion of
demolition and site work not to exceed twenty-two (22) months after closing on the Property. Closing(s) on the
Property shall occur within thirty (30) days after satisfaction or waiver of the Conditions Precedent to Closing.
Conditions precedent to Closing include OPort obtaining or waiving All Approvals within the Approval Period
necessary to develop the Project; an amendment to the Reuse Plan to accommodate the Project; FMERA obtaining
title and a FOST to Parcels 57; and the consent of the NJEDA Board. The parties will endeavor to satisfy these
contingencies prior to the expiration of Purchaser’s Approval Period. Purchaser will have thirty (30) days to apply
and diligently pursue approvals following the later to occur of the final and non-appealable amendment to the Reuse
Plan or completion of Due Diligence. OPort estimated that it will create approximately four hundred thirty nine (439)
part-time and/or full-time permanent jobs within twenty-four (24) months of project completion or pay a penalty of
$1,500 per permanent job not created. OPort will also be responsible for funding a total of one thousand (1000”)
linear feet of new water main and one thousand (1000°) linear feet of new sewer main along Rasor and Anson
Avenues, or in such other off-site location as directed by FMERA. Abutting developers will be obligated to install or
fund additional water and sewer infrastructure to complete the connection of the Property to off-site public utilities.
Purchaser will also be responsible for running new electrical distribution lines from the Property to an upgraded
JCP&L substation following FMERA'’s conveyance of the abutting electric substation to JCP&L at a future date.

Commissary PSARA

Under the terms of the Commissary PSARA, Purchaser proposed to reuse the remaining Commissary building for a
commercial building and to demolish all the remaining buildings. The site would ultimately serve as an enrichment
center incorporating a provision for food service, a culinary school, crafts production, arts adaption, etc., Purchaser
was to pay three million ($3,000,000.00) dollars.for the property and invest a total of twenty three million
($23,000,000.00) dollars into the Project. OPort was provided a sixty-day Due Diligence period commencing on the
effective date of the PSARA and had two additional thirty (30) day due diligence extensions. Its Approval period was
for fourteen months with an optional six-month extension. The Project was to be completed twenty-seven (27) months
after closing on the Property. Closing(s) on the Property was to occur within thirty (30) days after satisfaction or
waiver of the Conditions Precedent to Closing. Conditions precedent to Closing include OPort obtaining or waiving
All Approvals within the Approval Period necessary to develop the Project; an amendment to the Reuse Plan to
accommodate the Project; FMERA obtaining title and a FOST to Parcels 55, 57, 64, and 65; and the consent of the
NJEDA Board. The parties would endeavor to satisfy these contingencies prior to the expiration of Purchaser’s
Approval Period. Purchaser was to have thirty (30) days to apply and diligently pursue approvals following the later
to occur of the final and non-appealable amendment to the Reuse Plan or completion of Due Diligence. OPort
estimated that it-will create approximately three hundred eleven (311) part-time and/or full-time permanent jobs
within twenty-four (24) months of project completion or pay a penalty of $1,500 per permanent job not created. OPort
will also.be responsible for funding a total of five hundred (500’) linear feet of new water main and five hundred
(500°)dinear feet of new sewer main along Rasor and Anson Avenues, or in such other off-site location as directed
by FMERA. Abutting developers will be obligated to install or fund additional water and sewer infrastructure to
complete the connection of the Property to off-site public utilities. Purchaser will also be responsible for running
new electrical distribution lines from the Property to an upgraded JCP&L substation following FMERA’s conveyance
of the abutting electric substation to JCP&L at a future date.

2. Reinstatement, Amendment and Merger of Warehouse PSARA and Commissary PSARA

a. Merger: After OPort was awarded both the Warehouse and Commissary PSARAS, OPort submitted to staff
that the highest and best use for the two parcels was to merge the Post Office, Parking Lot and
Commissary/PX parcels for one cohesive parcel to encompass Class A office space which can support both
general and food related research uses and flex space as ancillary related product storage and distribution in
support of other primary uses. This merger will also serve as a support to the Commissary space which shall
serve as an enrichment center incorporating a provision for food services, a culinary school, crafts production,
arts adaptation (including music and art facilities for enrichment learning for all ages) as well as the display
of art. The complex may also potentially include retail, office, entertainment, research and development. This
merger simplifies land use planning and land use compliance. In order to facilitate this merger, timelines

3



including Due Diligence, Approval Period, Reuse Plan Amendment, and Closing between the Warehouse
and Commissary Parcels need to be standardized.

While the Warehouse parcel will remain a standalone parcel, as is separated due to the JCP&L owned right
of way which intersects the parcels, the timelines for the Warehouse Parcel have been brought into alignment
within this amendment.

b. Purchase Price Reduction: Due to COVID-19 related delays in closings for various Fort properties, FMERA
negotiated a six hundred thousand ($600,000.00) Purchase Price reduction with Purchaser in exchange for
an expedited closing by September 30, 2020 in which OPort has agreed to close without receiving All
Approvals. This early closing will allow FMERA to continue to meet its financial obligations for 2020. If
Purchaser does not close on the Property by September 30 2020, OPort must pay the original Purchase Price
of Four Million Nine Hundred and Fifty Thousand ($4,950,000.00) dollars. The reduced purchase price
remains above the required minimum bids threshold as required under the RFOTPs.

FMERA staff reviewed the impact of reduced purchase price on.OPort’s score under the RFOTP process.
OPort is the only remaining bidder who submitted bids<for all four properties. Arrow Holdings is the only
other remaining bidder; however, even with the adjusted Purchase,Price, OPort remains the highest scored
project for the site.

c. Reinstatement: Due to delays in due diligence activities based on previously undiscovered environmental
items and COVID-19 delays, Purchaser conditionally terminated the Warehouse PSARA by letter dated April
22, 2020 with the hope that FMERA would. provide an extension to the Due Diligence Period to complete
additional environmental testing. Due to delays in due diligence activities based on existing environmental
and building items and COVID-19 delays, Purchaser conditionally terminated the Commissary PSARA by
letter dated June 5, 2020 with the hope that FMERA would provide an extension to the Due Diligence Period
to completed additional environmental testing and<building inspection. FMERA agreed that for both
extensions as OPort was.working in good faith during the Due Diligence Period and was entitled to additional
time to investigate the site. Therefore, under the terms of this modification, the Reinstatement and Merger
will allow for a Due Diligence Period extension until August 22, 2020;

3. Rule Modification

On May 20, 2020, the FMERA Board approved a Rule Modification under of Executive Order 103 (“EO 103”) for
Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreements (“PSARAS”), that allows COVID-impacted development projects
with purchase prices over $2,000,000 or an aggregate purchase price of $2,000,000 for all the Developer’s projects
to request the return of its 10% deposit, as defined under N.J.A.C. 19:31C-2.7(b).

In consideration of the current irregularities and vagaries of the real estate marketplace caused by the global, country-
wide, and state-wide fall-out from COVID-19 and in response to EO 103, the FMERA Board’s rule modifications
provides assistance to developers who have significant amounts of money held in escrow as a result of N.J.A.C.
19:31C-2.7(b) deposit requirement. This relief equates to FMERA’s release of some or all of the 10% deposit
submitted upon entrance into exclusive negotiations or execution of the PSARA. Per the Board approved rule
modification and in order to qualify for this release, the Developer would A) have to demonstrate financial hardship
and B) have to demonstrate that the released deposit money will be used: 1) to finance additional due diligence
activities (e.g., legal, engineering, other consulting) for the project in question, 2) for such other business operations
at the developer’s main business(es) such as payroll, utilities, rental or mortgage payments, and similar other
operating expenses, or 3) to replace income from leases or mortgages that have been deferred or vacated by the
developer’s tenants.

On June 2, 2020, OPort submitted a request to FMERA via certification, requesting the release of its 10% deposit
and provided justification which demonstrated COVID-driven impacts to the project. OPort’s letter cited increased
costs and time delays in the due diligence investigations of the property, suspension of all non-essential development

4



work, increased Company carrying costs and increased professional costs to account for accelerated performance
timelines as significant hurdles to the project’s development and has created a financial hardship based on COVID-
19and as the COVID-driven reason for the deposit request. The release of the 10% deposit will be used to fund
remaining environmental due diligence and associated engineering, legal and consulting fees, and to Support the
Company’s main business payroll, utilities, rental and mortgage payments other qualified business expenses. OPort
shall be required to certify to this financial hardship and use of the deposit prior to its release.

Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement

The attached reinstatement amendment and merger to the PSARA includes the following revisions to material terms:

1.

2.

4.

Deposit Return: The Deposit under the Agreement shall be reduced to five percent (5%) of the original Purchase
Price in the sum of $247,500. The balance of the existing Deposit in the sum of $495,000 plus accrued interest,
if any, shall be immediately refunded to OPort subject to the following conditions:

a. Purchaser certifies that it is experiencing financial hardships as aresult of the COVID-19 pandemic; and the
returned portion of the original Deposit shall be used to-allow OPort to maintain and have cash available as
needed to finance its ongoing business operations including: 1) environmental due diligence and associated
engineering, legal and consulting fees, 2) business payroll or 3) utility costs and other qualified business
expenses, etc..

b. Purchaser shall be obligated, upon Seller’s request, to provide documentation regarding the use of the
returned Deposit monies;

c. Purchaser shall have fifteen (15) days to supply such decumentation that reasonably satisfies Seller as to the
use of the returned Deposit monies. Should Purchaser fail to provide such documentation; OPort must either
1) return the 10% deposit which shall be held in escrow until Closing-as originally contemplated in the CCP
and WPO PSARAS; or 2)-be subject to default as described in Section 23 of both the CCP and WPO PSARAS;
and

d. Notwithstanding the above, the obligation to retain the 5% deposit (“Modified Deposit”) remain unchanged;
the provisions here in'no way alter the conditions as provided in Section 23 of the CCP and WPO PSARAs,
respectively, including Seller’sright to retain and/or receive the Initial and Second Deposit as described in
these Agreements.

e. Upon the return of the 10% Deposit to Purchaser, the amount payable at Closing pursuant to Subparagraph

4(a) shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect the return of the 10% Deposit. The 10% Deposit return shall in
no way.impact the Purchase Price. The amount represented by the 10% Deposit return shall be due to Seller
upon the initial closing not withstanding decision to close subject to 8(c)(1) or 8(c)(2) below.

Purchase Price. In the event that the Purchaser exercise Purchaser’s option to waive the Approvals Period and

proceed to Closing on or before September 30, 2020 pursuant to Sections 8(c)(i), the Purchase Price shall be

reduced to a total of Four Million Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($4,350,000.00); and

Redevelopment Project: Purchaser has modified the Redevelopment Project for the parcels to include two phases

of demolition and construction:

a. Phase I: shall include the adaptive reuse of the existing Commissary building in accordance with existing or
approved zoning, and the use of the southern portion of the Parking Lot Sub-parcel for parking purposes.

b. Phase II: shall include the development of the remaining area of the overall Property as defined in the
agreement.

Property Uses: Commissary/PX parcel shall permit, Food Service, Flex space, Office, R&D and Instructional
Schools and Studios. The Commissary Building must be adaptively reused as Craft Production facility; Food
Service - Related Establishment, or for Food Service - Research & Development (R&D). The Warehouse District

5



will permit Flex Space, Medical Office, Office, and Research & Development. The Property uses have been
modified to remove community business.

Project Schedule:

a.

Purchaser will commence construction for Phase | within thirty (30) days of receipt of all applicable permits;
Purchaser will Complete construction within Twenty-Four (24) months of Closing if Purchaser closes by
September 30, 2020 and within Eighteen (18) months of Closing if Purchaser closes after September 30,
2020.

Purchaser shall commence Phase 11 within thirty (30) days of receipt of all applicable approvals; Purchaser
will Complete Phase Il within Forty-eight (48) months of the Closing if Purchaser closes by September 30,
2020 and within thirty-six (36) months of Closing if Purchaser closes after September 30, 2020. If Purchaser
closes pursuant to Section 8(c)(2), Purchaser shall complete any three buildings of Phase 11 within 18 months
of Closing in order demonstrate good faith progress.

If Purchaser elects not to complete the Project in phases, Purchaser will commence construction on the Project
within thirty (30) days of receipt of all applicable permits; Purchaser will Complete construction of the
Project within forty-eight (48) months of Closing if Purchaser closes by September 30, 2020 and within
thirty-six (36) months of Closing if Purchaser closes after September 30, 2020.

Due Diligence Period: The Due Diligence Period is hereby extended until August 22, 2020.

Conditions Precedent to Closing now include the following:

a.

b.

Seller using all reasonable efforts to provide Purchaser with an access agreement from the Army for the
remaining environmental carveouts.

At or prior to closing, Seller shall convey the western side of Rasor/Ansen Avenue for no consideration to
the Purchaser as a private access drive or to the Borough of Oceanport for dedication.

All other material terms of the PSARA as presented to the Real Estate Committee and the Board will remain
unchanged.

The attached Reinstated Amendment and merger to PSARA was transmitted to the Real Estate Committee on June
16" and is in DRAFT form. The final terms of the amendment will be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive
Director, Oport and.the Attorney General's Office.

Recommendation

In summary, |1 am requesting that the Board approve the Reinstated Amendment and Merger to Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement with OPort Partners, LLC for the Warehouse, Post Office, Commissary/PX & the Parking
Lot in Oceanport

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by:  Kara Kopach



ADOPTED
June 17, 2020

Resolution Regarding
Second Amendment to Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement with Regional Development Group,
LLC, subsequently assigned to Barker Circle Partnership, LLC for Barker Circle in Oceanport

WHEREAS, FMERA issued a Request for Offers to Purchase (“RFOTP”) in connection with the planned
redevelopment of the Barker Circle Complex in Oceanport on March 8, 2017. The Barker Circle Complex consists
of an approximately 19.5+ acre parcel of land containing seven buﬂdmgs and totaling approximately 198,598 gsf
located on Oceanport Avenue in the Main Post Area of Fort Monmouth, The Bagker-@ircle Complex is located in
the Fort’s National Register Historic District and the bulldmgs are considered conf “1but1ng s historic resources and are
therefore subject to historic preservation covenants; and

WHEREAS, the PSARA was approved by the Board at its Sﬁtember ,
November 7, 2019; and =

eeting and executed on

WHEREAS Regional Development Group, LLC (ERD f; G”) assigned the PSARANG an affiliate, Barker

Circle Partnership, LLC (“BCP”), created specifically l’gﬁh-— roject ifunediately’ follown@geutlon of the
PSARA; and =

"gm

WHEREAS, BCP will pay Four Million Eight Hundred and:Effly Thousand ($4 850,000) Dollars for the
property and proposes to use the Barker Circle ’@:ﬂplex for mixed-useSsgonsisting of seventy-five residential units
broken out as sixty market rate units and fifteen 3o able housing units sﬁ?j@ fo conﬁrmatlon that the affordable
housing units satisfy Purchaser’s obligation to set Efﬂ eatlcast t althg
that is affordable to low- and moderate-income housahol Eacgerdance with }g?ﬁc 19:31C-3.23; and

WHEREAS, On May 20, 2020, the FMERA B:aard LapprovedazRi kF;“”u odification under of Executlve Order
103 (“EO 103”) for Purchase afi ..5?”‘"? =X Redevelopmea@greements
development projects with Eljﬁzhase pr
N.JA.C.19:31C-2. 7(b),_a11 e

delays obtainifigs ,-'“%t:bgoughml 1nst1tuf1’6fr§and the on-going development of new lendmg criteria in
response (o tazﬁe pandem%@ﬁcaﬂ?ﬁﬂes to the project’s development; and

REAS, the releaﬁthe 10°7r%e’15051t will be used to fund remaining site-work, planning & des1gn
requlred for’é@andatory Conc al Rewﬁl process and the Oceanport Planmng Board review and BCP shallbe

—

WHEREAS, all oﬁr material terms of the PSARA as presented to the Committee and the Board Wlll rermain
- unchanged. The attached Second Amendment to PSARA is in substantially final form, The final terms of the
amendment will be subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive Director and the Attorney General's Office. The
" Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for approval.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

L. The Authority approves the Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment
Agreement with Barker Circle Partnership, LL.C for Barker Circle in Oceanport on terms substantially consistent to
those set forth in the attached memorandum and with final terms acceptable to the Executive Director and the Attorney



General’s Office and authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Agreement.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately, but no action authorized herein shall have force and
effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays excepted, after a copy of the minutes of the Authority
meeting at which this resolution was adopted has been delivered to the Governor of the State of New Jersey for his
approval, unless during such 10-day period the Governor of the State of New Jersey shall approve the same, in which
case such action shall become effective upon such approval, as provided by the Act.

Attachment

Dated: June 17,2020 EXHIBIT 2



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER * INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Second Amendment to Purchase and Sale & Redevei’drrrnent Agreement with Regional

Development Group, LLC, subsequently assigned to Barker Circle Partnershlp, LLC for Barker
Circle in Oceanport. =

DATE: June 17, 2020

Request = - —

I am requesting that the Board approve this Reinstatement and Second Amendment to the Purchase and Sale &
Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA™) with Regional Development Group, LLC (“RDG”), subsequently
assigned to its affiliate, Barker Circle Partnership, LLC (*BCP” or Purchaser”) for Barker Circle in the Oceanport
section of Fort Monmouth.

Background
FMERA issued a Request for Offers to Purchase (“RF OTP“) in-connection Wlth the planned redevelopment of
the Barker Circle Complex in Oceanport on March 8, 2017 The Barker Circle Complex consists of an
approximately 19.5+ acre parcel of land containing seven buildings (Buildings 205, 206, 207, 208, 275, 282, and
287) totaling approximately 198,598 gsflocated on Oceanport Avenuein the Main Post Area of Fort Monmouth.
The Barker Circle Complex is located in the Fort’s National Register Historic District and the buildings are
considered contributing Enstone resources and are therefore subjeet to historic preservation covenants.

The PSARA was approved by the Bom‘d at its September 2019 meeting and executed by FMERA and RDG on
November 7, 2019 : ,

FMERA staff revrewed and approved RDG assignment of the PSARA to an affiliate, BCP, created specifically
for the Prq]ect immediately followmg execution of the PSARA. BCP remains subject to section 27 of the PSARA,
including but is not limited to Chapter 51 cornphance demonstration of financial ability to complete the project,
and unquahﬁed and uncondltlonai acceptance of the terms and conditions of the PSARA.

BCP will pay Four Mﬂhon Eight Hundred and Fifty Thousand ($4,850,000) Dollars for the property. Purchaser
proposes to use the Barker Circle Complex for mixed-uses consisting of 75 residential units broken out as sixty
(60) market rate units and fifieen (15) affordable housing units (for sale or for rent, solely at Purchaser’s option),
subject to confirmation that the affordable housing units satisfy Purchaser’s obligation to set aside at least twenty
(20%) percent of the total residential units as housing that is affordable to low- and moderate-income households
in accordance with N.JLA.C. 19:31C-3.23. Purchaser will use best efforts to target a portion of the affordable
housing units for occupancy by veterans. BCP proposes to reuse the remaining buildings for commercial use;
Building 206 as office space, Building 275 as a theater, and Building 282 as a restaurant. Purchaser intends to

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) \

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 {732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



etpliice caused by the global,
103 the FMERA Board’s rule

1) to finance

ground lease both of the latter two buildings from FMERA and take title to the balance of the Property. Purchaser’s
site plan and subdivision will be subject to FMERA’s Mandatory Conceptual Review and Oceanport’s planning

for Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreements (“PSARAS™), that allows COVID-impacted development

board review.
Rule Modification and Second Amendment
On May 20, 2020, the FMERA Board approved a Rule Modification under of Executive Order 103 (“EO 103™)
projects with purchase prices over $2,000,000 to request the return of its 10% deposit, as defined under N.J.A.C
In consideration of the current irregularities and vagaries of the real -estate mark
! N 3 E
approved rule modification and in order to qualify for this releas ~%tfff@lt)evelopr;ar wourtigze)
additional due diligence activities (c.g., legal, engineering, offfer consultmg) for the project lnqﬁesggar 2) for such
such asspayroll, utilities, rénfat or mortgage
‘otleases or mortgages that have been
sEDbe shown that the released deposit money

19:31C-2.7(b).
the 10% dep051t submltted upon entrance into excluswe negotiations, or exeoutlon 1 OL
financial hardship and B) have to demonstrate that the rel@@ed deposit money will Begased
=of COVID-19) and therefore, fuel the

deferred or vacated by the developer’s tenants. In other words, it TISED
Jmpagts. to the g}ﬂ'()] ject. BCP’s letter cited delays

other business operations at the developer’s main busificsafes

payments, and similar other operating expenses, or 3) to replacmme_
will be used to offset the Developer’s econamic hardship (as a rés
continued operation of the developer’s busines% _
On June 1, 2020, BCP submitted a request to FI\ER@EJ requestingihe-Telease of its 10% deposit and
obtaining financing through fmanclal institutions a’ﬂd thﬁn opment of new lending criteria in
hurdles to the f2 @j@ct 8 develogment The release of the 10% deposit will
gei 111g & demgniequlred for the Mandatory Conceptual Rev1ew process

provided Justlﬁcahon which demonstrated COVII‘-drlven

g:6xisting Deposit in the sum of $485,000 plus accrued interest, if

and the Oceanport PlanpiiigB

the deposit prior to itsfelease
The attached amendment to the
.ﬁ%
TTeposn underthe E@Agreerﬁﬁ":shall be reduced to five percent (5%) of the original Purchase Price in
&T@aﬂ be mnnednt? _ngfundedf §CP subject to the following conditions:
&

aser certlﬁ%that it is experiencing financial hardships as a result of the COVID-19

mic; and thefeturned portion of the original Deposit shall be used to allow BCP to maintain’

e cash agmlable as needed to finance its ongoing business operations including: 1) to

Purchaser shall be obligated, upon Seller’s request, to provide documentation regardmg the use

1.

Concepuﬁewew Process and Oceanport Planning Board review or 3) for other essential
Should Purchaser fail to provide such

hnance‘%jﬂat;éﬁal site work for the Project, 2) for planning & design required for the Mandatory
business gperations including payroll, service fees, ete.
of the returned Deposit monies;
Purchaser shall have fifteen (15) days to supply such documentation that reasonably satisfies
Seller as to the use of the returned Deposit monies. !
documentation; BCP must either 1) return the 10% deposit which shall be held in escrow until
Closing as otiginally contemplated in the Agreement; or 2) be subject to default as described in

c.
Section 23 of the Agreement; and

2



d. Notwithstanding the above, the obligation to retain the 5% deposit (“Modified Deposit™) remain
unchanged; the provisions here in no way alter the conditions as provided in Section 23 of the
Agreement,

2. Purchase Price. Section 5 of the Agreement is hereby modified to provide that the Initial Deposit shall
be in the sum of Two Hundred and Forty-Two Thousand Five Hundred ($242,500.00) Dollars and the
Second Deposit shall be the amount of Four IHundred and Eight Five Thousand ($485,000) Dollars; and

All other material terms of the PSARA as presented to the Committee and the Boagilawill remain unchanged. The
attached Second Amendment to PSARA is in substantially final form. The finglt€rms=ef the amendment will be
subject to the approval of FMERA’s Executive Director and the Attorne}}%neral's Office. The Real Estate
Commitiee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for gp%ﬁ

Recommendation

section of Fort Monthouth,

Prepared by: ~ Sarah Giberson



ADOPTED
June 17, 2020

Resolutlon Regarding
Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of Consent for the
Dance Hall aka The Park Loft in Oceanport

‘ WHEREAS, on August 17, 2018, Governor Murphy signed an amendment to New Jersey’s Alcoholic
Beverage Law that expanded the number of on-site retail consumption licenses available in Eatontown, Tinton Falls,
and Oceanport, restricted for use within the boundaries of formally owned or operated military installations. The
legislation called for twelve special liquor licenses (*licenses™) to be distributed among Fort Monmeouth’s three host
municipalities as follows: two licenses for Tinton Falls, six licenses for Eatontown and four licenses for Oceanport;
and

WHEREAS, the issuance of licenses will be a cooperative effort by 1ooth the FMERA Board and the
Boroughs; but, each Borough will be responsible for establishing its own award criteria and sale prices in accordance
with the terms set forth by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52 and FMERA will be responsible for identifying Fort Monmouth
proj jects that qualify for the license and recommending them to the Boroughs for award of a license; and

W

WHEREAS, using Board-approved objective criteria, the FMERA staff will recommend to the Board
qualified projects and request the Board pass a resolution supporting the issuance of a letter of consent; the Borough(s)

must receive FMERA’s 1etter of consent prior to issuing a liquor license for e for any Fort Monmouth project; and
. “@

=
js=—

WHEREAS, developers seeking specialin
FMERA requesting a Liquor License Letter of Corger
use for the request (“Proposed Special License Use;l edevel
Proposed Special License Uses, but each use will be sed sepér e and
License; and

Hor, 11censes for the P@area must submtt an apphoahon to

- ‘E%!ERA’S plan“fﬁ.ﬁo project area and based upon objective cntena established
by the F Board MEERA may r@ any addltlonal information for the applicant that it deems necessary to
evalua;iﬁwe criteria; and
ﬁ:%;
WHEREAS, if it is detergiined by EMERA staff that a project and the proposed special license use meets
the above-med criteria, FM E%i%’* staff shall make a recommendation to the FMERA Boeard to pass a resolution

expressmg its suppotkof award; ands

WHEREAS, ‘Isttorgf consent does not constitute an approval for a special license as the applicant
remains subject to all qualibyinig critetia of the statute which shall be reviewed by the host borough and the Division
of Alcoholic Beverage Cgitrol, including but not limited to, completion of the Mandatory Conceptual Review
process, property transfers and qualification as a plenary retail consumption licensee pursuant to Title 33; and

WHEREAS, if awarded, the License shall not be transferrable to other sites outside the Fort houndary until
the dissolution of FMERA; and '

WHEREAS, should any material change regarding the applicant or project or the proposed special license
‘use occur after the letter of consent has been submitted, the apphcant must inform FMERA and must resubmit for
consideration; and



WHEREAS, these criteria resulted in the creation of an application and a scoring rubric that will be utilized

to qualify or disqualify projects requesting a recommendation from the FMERA Board., A scoring rubric and
application are included as an attachment; and _ : ¢

WHEREAS, FMERA received an application from The Loft Partnership, LLC, the contract purchaser for
the Dance Hall aka The Park Loft, in the month of June 2020; and

WHEREAS, a panel of three (3) FMERA staff were selected and independently reviewed and scored
applications for Liquor License Letters of Consent for The Park Loft, planned for redevelopment as a renovated
catering & event space and microbrewery; and =

WHEREAS, using the approved evaluation criteria, the three (3) evé;alé;ﬁtgors unanimously agreed that the
Proposed Special License Use significantly impacts the conversion, redeg€lapent, and revitalization of Fort
Monmouth and has the potential to further its economic impact in comun@n witlethe use of a special license. The
Park Loft recewed an average score of 210; and N =

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Committee has reviewedsthic requ*esi? and recomrmsz it to the Board for
approval. &

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1.
2.
gyof the minutes of the Authority
overnor of the State of New Jersey
Attachment

Dated: June:lm;j,, EXHIBIT 3



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE » TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Issuance of Fort Monmouth Special Liquor License Letter of Consent for the Dance Hall aka The

Park Loft in Oceanport.

DATE: June 17, 2020

Request
I am requesting that the Board approve the issuance of quuor License Letters of Consent for one (1) qualified

Fort Monmouth project seeking a special liquor license from the Borouoh of Oceanport.

Background

On August 17, 2018, Governor Murphy signed an amendment to New Jersey’s Alcoholic Beverage Control Act
that expanded the number of on-site retail consumption licenses available in Eatontown, Tinton Falls, and
Oceanport within the boundaries of formally owned or operated military installations. The legislation called for
twelve (12) special liquor licenses (“Licenses”) to be distributed among Fort Monmouth’s three host
municipalities as follows: two (2) licenses for Tinton Falls, six (6) licenses for Eatontown; and four (4) licenses
for Oceanport. The additional liquor licenses are m‘[ended to attract new businesses, generate jobs, and support
the overall economic rev1tahzat10n of the reglon z

The issuance of Llcenses is to be a cooperative effort by both the FMERA Board and the Boroughs, however,
each Borough will be responsible for establishing its own award criteria and sale prices in accordance with the
terms set forth by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52. FMERA is responsible for identifying Fort Monmouth projects that qualify
for the License and recommending them to the Boroughs for award of a License.

Using Boa;d—approved Ob_]'ECti.\-/e criteria, the FMERA staff is to recommend to the Board qualified projects and
request the Board pass a resolution supporting the issuance of a letter of consent. The Borough(s) must receive
FMERA'’s letter of consent prior to issuing a License for any Fort Monmouth project.

Application and Fort Monmouth Liquor License Recommendation Criteria

Developers seeking special liquor ficenses for the Project area must submit an application to FMERA requesting
a Liquor License Letter of Consent. Each request for a special license must identify the specific use for the request
(“Proposed Special License Use™). A redeveloper may request multiple Licenses for different Proposed Special
License Uses, but each usgi"ﬁiill be scored separately, and a letter of consent must be issued for each License.

The FMERA Board approved the following objective criteria to evaluate projects’ suitability for a License:

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) ‘

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



General requirements;.

»  Requests for letter of consent are exclusively reserved for first generation Fort Monmouth redevelopers
and/or their assignee(s), until such time as all licenses are awarded.

» After April 1, 2023, or the statutory timeframe set forth in N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52 for transfer of licenses
among the mun101paht1es FMERA may consider second generation developeérs.

¢ A Purchase and Sale Agreement and Redevelopment Agreement (“PSARA™) with a defined Project must
be approved by FMERA and the New Jersey Economic Development Authority;

» Project must be contained within the Project area as defined by N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.52(a); and

» Use of the License must be consistent with Reuse Plan (as amended), RFOTP, and approved and executed
PSARA; e

Evaluation Criteria:

¢« The proposed special license will advance the conversion, reié: Ve
Monmouth for the benefit of the host municipalities;
The grant of a spemal 11cense is lmked to PI‘O_]CCt s mtendeek’use an,d ﬁnanc

nt, or revitalization of Fort

ﬂfm

w‘i'?ciaslblhty;

Project does not include a 110-room hotel; =
RFOTP and/or PSARA does not provide eption t@am a state%gncessmnmre pernit s
Project includes 150,000 square-feet of retail space ﬁ% =

Primary use of PI‘O_] ect involves the production and/or consgmption of alcohol.

The decision by the FMERA Board to provid&asetter of consent shafiEhésbased upon consideration of whether

the Proposed Special License Use will advance t%mr_ersmn redevelopi@,@r revitalization of the project area
in accordance with FMERA’s plan for the prome%d based upon 6 et efe cr1ter1a established by the

FMERA Board. FMERA may request any addltlemai infeemmat

evaluate above criteria.

.’transfersr d quahﬁcauonﬁ‘@enary weon&unlptn:m licensee pursuant to T1tle 33 It awarded, the License

EMU

Evaluation and Scoring=. £
FMERA received an apﬁ%l from The Loft Partnershlp, LLC, the contract purchaser for the Dance Hall aka
The Park Loft, in the mongh

o

A panel of three (3) FMERA staff were selected and independently reviewed and scored applications for Liquor
License Letters of Consent for The Park Loft, planned for redevelopment as a renovated catering & event space
and microbrewery.

Using the approved evaluation criteria, the three (3) evaluators unanimously agreed that the Proposed Special
License Use significantly impacts the conversion, redevelopment, and revitalization of Fort Monmouth and has
the potential to further its economic impact in conjunction with the use of a special license, The Park Loft recewed
an average score of 210.



The Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for approval.

Recommendation
In summary, I am requesting that the Board approve a Liquor License Letter of Consent for the Dance Hall aka
The Park Loft in Oceanport.

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by:  Sarah Giberson



ADOPTED
June 17, 2020,

_ Resolution Regdrding
Consent to adoption of Redevelopment Plan Amendment #13 to the Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment
Plan (“Redevelopment Plan™) by the Borough of Oceanport

WHEREAS, the N.J. Local Redevelopment and Housing Law (LRHL) offers municipalities tools to encourage
redevelopment in areas that meet the statutory critetia of an area in need of redevelogifient. On February 6, 2020, the
Borough of Oceanport authorized the Borough Planning Board to conduct a SWH Oceanport area of Fort
Monmouth to investigate whether all or a portion of certain properties located e Borough within the former Fort
Monmouth, and identified as the “Squier Hall” parcel, the “McAfee Center” pafee pafee FaBéthe “Tech Campus South” parcel -
(collectively the “Study Area”) meets the statutory criteria for such designaen (Per“f :ERIIL, the designation may be
made if, following the investigation by the planning board and a public hganrfgfor whicltrgkice has been given, the area
is determined to meet one or more of the statutory criteria; and =

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2020, the Oceanport Planm@oard held a public hearing, wce of the hearmg
completed pursvant to the LRHL. The Planmng Board dotelgﬁfthat the progerties located Wlthl@fﬁdy area meet
the criteria set forth in the LRHL, as described below. On May 7, 2028, the Botgsgh approved the degfgnation as a non-
condemnation area in need of redevelopment per the Planning Board shin mgs via Tesolution and sﬁjeot to the consent
of the FMERA Board and

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2020, the FMER! ﬁ&demgnahon of the area in need of
redevelopment for the property contained within Oc@anpert san T szmunicipal boundaries=: TiEsane s=andConsented to designation of the
area in need of redeve!opment for the property curreith oceanport s nm,mmpal boundaries on the condition
that the boundary is modified within 180 days of the F@RA s Bi

WHEREAS, on Maym-m" apphcatlﬁ from the Borough of Oceanport for the

£ N -
Authority’s consent to the atlon o%ndment #13 tfﬁhe Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan as a -

asa %mﬁﬁdemnanon area in mof redev?a B ent and

WHtAS the proposedﬁevelopment Plan will govern the Squier Hall Parcel, a +:26. 8 -acre parcel of land
located on Sheﬁ@ﬁnue in the Ogganport Reuse Area; the parcel is bordered by Parkers Creek to the north and i3
currently 1mproveﬁBu11dmg #2853, 176,538 gsf building known as Squier Hall, constructed in 1935. Squier Hall
is listed as a contnbuuﬂdlgg’ in the Fort Monmouth Historic District. Other buildings on the parcel include
Buildings #288, #291, #292 #2858 #295 and #296 and these buildings are not listed as contributing historic buildings in
the Fort Monmouth H1ston@15trlct The extant buildings on the parcel total +77,297 square feet in building footprint;
and &

WHEREAS, the proposed Redevelopment Plan will maintain the development concepts and plans articulated
in the Reuse Plan but further permits alternative development scenarios on the Squier Hall parcel that was adopted by
the FMERA Board on April 23, 2019 as Plan Amendment #13. The Redevelopment plan would permit the demolition
of additional Buildings #291 and #295 (in addition to Buildings #288, #292, #293 and #296, which were previously
approved for demolition) and allow for the development of a College Campus on the Squier Hall Parcel; and



WHEREAS, Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 19:31C-3.25(b), FMERA Staff reviewed the proposed application and
proposed Redevelopment Plan based on the criteria as described in the attached memorandum; and

WHEREAS, FMERA acknowledges that portions of the area in need designation were located outside the
municipal boundaries of the Borough of Oceanport and subject to a conditioned consent. This conditioned consent does
not include the area identified in the Redevelopment Plan and therefore does not impact thie analysis as stated above; and

WHEREAS, The Real Estate Committee has reviewed the reQuest and recommends it to the Board for approval.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Authority approves the consent to the adoption of the Propgse ﬁevelopment Plan by the Borough
of Oceanport in accordance with the N.J. Loeal Redevelopment and Hous@' Law (] ) and Fort Monmouth Land

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately, butﬂeactlon authorlzed herein shglizhave force and effect
untﬂ 10 days Saturdays Sundays, and public hohdays exceptedzafter a copy.;gf the minutes of th@*ﬁﬁhorlty meetmg at

Attachment

Dated: June 17, 2020 EXHIBIT 4



FORT
MONMOUTH

DISCOVER » INNOVATE r TRANSFORM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director
RE: Consent to adoption of Redevelopment Plan Amendment #13 to ..the“ Fort Monmouth Reuse and

Redevelopment Plan” (“Redevelopment Plan”) by the Borough of Oceanport.

DATE: June 17, 2020 £ '_ 1

Request '
I am requesting that the Board consent with condition to the adoption Redevelopment Plan Amendment #13 to the

Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan by the BorouUh of Oceanport in accordance w1th the N.J. Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law (LRHL) and Fort Monmouth Land Use Rules =

Background
The N.J. Local Redevelopment and Housing Law (LRHL) offers mumcxpahtles tools to encourage redevelopment

in areas that meet the statutory criteria of an area in-need of redevelopment._On February 6, 2020, the Borough of
Oceanport authorized the Borough Planning Board to conduct a study of an Oceanport area of Fort Monmouth to
investigate whether all or a portion of certain properties located in the Borough within the former Fort Monmouth,
and identified as the “Squier Hall” parcel, the “McAfee Center” parcel and the “Tech Campus South” parcel
(collectively the “Study Area™) meets the statutory criteria for such designation. (Per the LRHL, the designation
may be made if, following the investigation by the planning board and a public hearing for which notice has been
given, the area is determined fo meet one or more of the statutory criteria.

On April 28, 2020, the Oceanport Planaing Board held a public hearing, with notice of the hearing completed
pursuant to the LRHL. The Planning Board determined that the properties located within the study area meet the
criteria set forth in the LRHL, as described below. On May 7, 2020, the Borough approved the designation as a
non-condemnation area in need of redevelopment per the Planning Board’s findings, via resolution and subject to
the consent of the FMERA Board

On MaY”’?G;;,_ZOIlO, the FMERA:'-_BO@rd consented to the designation of the area in need of redevelopment for the
property contained within Oceanport’s municipal boundaries, and consented to designation of the area in need of
redevelopment forthe property currently outside of Oceanport’s municipal boundaries on the condition that the
boundary is modtﬁedwnthm 180 days of the FMERA’s Board approval.

On May 22, 2020, FMERﬁjeched the application from the Borough of Oceanport for the Authority’s consent to
the adoption of Amendment #13 to the Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan as a redevelopment plan
for the Squier Hall parcel. Amendment #13 to the Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan was approved
by the FMERA Board on April 23, 2019.

Pursuant to N.JLA.C. 19:31C-3.25(b)(1) the Authority’s consent is required for Oceanport’s “adoption of a
redevelopment plan pursuant to LRHL for a duly designated area in need of redevelopment or rehabilitation or a
portion thereof.” FMERA staff has reviewed the application and the Redevelopment plan completed by certified

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) \

PO Box 267 Qceanport, NJ Q7757 {732) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



planning consultants, Phillips Preiss LI.C for selected properties as designated by the Borough of Qceanport as a
non-condemnation area in need of redevelopment. The Redevelopment plan is attached for review.

Summary of the Redevelopment Plan :

The proposed Redevelopment Plan will govern the Squier Hall Parcel. The Squier Hall Parcel is a £26.8-acre parcel
of land located on Sherill Avenue in the Oceanport Reuse Area. The parcel is bordered by Parkers Creek to the
north. It is currently improved with Building #283 which is a £76,538 gsf building known as Squier Hall. Squier
Hall was constructed in 1935 and was built as the first permanent Signal Corps laboratory but was later used as
-office space for the Program Executive Office Enterprise Information Systems and the Defense Information

Systems Agency. Squier Hall is listed as a contributing building in the Fort Monm@ﬁ)gﬁlstonc District. The other
buildings on the parcel include Buildings #288, #291, #292, #293, #295 and #2964and these buildings are not listed
as contributing historic buildings in the Fort Monmouth Historic District. Theg mant buildings on the parcel total

+77,297 square feet in building footprint.

S Hall parcel that was‘:aﬁopted by the FMERA
Board on April 23, 2019 as Plan Amendment #13, The RQéEvelopment plan would pctnikthe demolition of
additional Buﬂdmgs #291 and #2935 (in addition to Bulldu;ggZSS #292-%#293 and #296 wﬁ“‘éﬁ‘me& prevmusly

consistent with the Reuse Plan,

The Redevelopment Plan continues to allowafor theg—r&i?s@z; e__,i76 538 square foot Squier Hall for
educational purposes andespecifically allows IEE? used foer education classrooms and ancillary
eclucation uses, The reuﬁi%f;- Hall for such’ase was anticigied in the Reuse Plan, The Redevelopment
Plan does not pegfiit continuatiorof expansion 0@1011 confirming use, The redevelopment plan does not
allow any devigiorin T itedensity amEFAR as established in the Land Use Rules. The total square footage of
non-residential uses 6t site w1ll;f£@i,exceed a Floor Area Ratio (FAR) of 0.30 across the campus, which is
the FAR currcntly permﬁ? indhe

Wlll be:teﬂs

ALGH 'ﬁ&RUIQ&EThG Redevelopment plan contemplates that the building

{ructig _— Will be de@mflshed ThlS amendment doe&. not result inthe creatlon of additional square
tage of bu11d1nﬁ[ﬁstead it memly clanﬁes that the current allowable square footage can be used for

Wlth""th?aases contemplat

the H1gh Tech and Green Industry Campus i in the Reuse Plan.

S

2. Whether ct fo the E.RHL redevelopment plan would result in a material change in rhe overall
developmentf@%g@r ajLWable housing obligations of the host municipality as provided in this subchapter

or would resuh‘%'- egative zmpact to the Autkorzty s obligations pursuant to the Fair Housing Act of
1983. =

This amendment does not permit any residential dwelling units on the Subject Parcel. No housing units
will need to be relocated as a result of the Redevelopment Plan. The total residential units on the
Oceanport Reuse Area will remain 720 units as was contemplated in the Reuse Plan and subsequent
amendments to the Oceanport Reuse Area and thus the redevelopment plan does not change the overall
residential yield or affordable housing obligation of the Borough of Oceanport. Because no change in the
total residential development yield is envisioned, consenting to the Redevelopment Plan would not have
any impact on the construction of affordable housing as delineated in the Reuse Plan.



3. Whether consenting to the LRIIL redevelopment plan will resuli in any significant adverse impact on other
areas of Fort Monmouth,

The redevelopment plan aims to attract college-aged students and develop a future workforce on Fort
Monmouth in conjunction with the technology campus planned for the adjacent McAfee Center would
likely increase the amount of non-residential tax revenues, and thereby lessen the burden on local residents,
The higher education uses contemplated for the Squier Hall Parcel in the Redevelopment Plan will likely
to generate more positive fiscal impacts for a municipality, i.e., generate more tax revenues, than do other
land uses, including residential development. The higher education uses would not generate an increase in
the number of school children. Additionally, the redevelopment plan afford8EMERA with an opportunity
to leverage existing assets through the Reuse of Building #283 WLthM?Oceﬁnport Reuse Area and to
attract students and develop the future workforce on Fort Monmoyth=Rroximity to the McAfee Center,
planned for reuse as a future technology campus, ideally pos1t10n33ﬁr potential research, internship
and other opportumtles within walking distance. Thus, consent@ o the Redeyelo evelopment Plan will not result

4. Whether consenting to the LRHL redevelopmenr plangio uld Substantzally zmpazrw%tent and purposes
of this subchapter (that xs whether this subchapte Ell remain iggtzonal and coor l-,:-’;laﬂd use rules

5. Whether the consent to the LRHL redeveloz‘ément pla have arg?negarwe ampact to the Authority's
oblzgazzons pursuant to Defense Base Closure?iﬂnd &713%7?1 i e 1990, Pub. L. 101-510 (10 US.C. §
el S, Army conv%_”ﬁ'ort Monm"ﬁh Outh property to the Authority, and whether

cilexal review, conSent, or appmﬁals

.
FME}:EA 8 any obhgatlo Defeng Base Closure and Realignment Act of 1990 nor would consenting to
the pm@__\d Redevelopm@ﬁ}’mn would require any Federal review, consent, or approvals,

]|1|
SR

6. Whether cﬁm‘m‘g to fﬁ LRHL redevelopment plan will have significant adverse infrastructure
ramifications Wetlin, rk&%rt Monmouth Project Area.

As indicated in tgé?'Reuse Plan; impacts on the existing gas, electric, water, wastewater and telephone
utilities servicing Fort Monmouth will have to be evaluated at site plan review for a specific project.
Additionally, the redevelopment calls for a detailed traffic analysis which would be required as part of any
site plan review related to the reuse and/or development of this parcel. Any necessary traffic mitigation and |
any impact on the infrastructure system would be addressed during the site plan review process. Therefore,
consenting to the Redevelopment Plan will not have adverse infrastructure ramifications within the Fort
Monmouth Project Area.



FMERA acknowledges that portions of the area in need designation were located outside the municipal boundaries
of the Borough of Oceanport and subject to a conditioned consent. This conditioned consent does not include the
area identified in the Redevelopment Plan and therefore does not impact the analysis as stated above.

The Real Estate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for approval,

Recommendation
In summary, I am requesting that the Board consent to the adoption of the Proposed Redevelopment Plan by the
Borough of Oceanport in accordance with the N.J. Local Redevelopment and Housing Taw (LRHL) and Fort
Monmouth Land Use Rules for the area within the Borough of Oceanport’s boundafigs. :

Prepared by:  Upendra Sapkota



ADOPTED
June 17, 2020

Resolution Regarding
Transmittal to Host Municipalities of Proposed Fifteenth Plan Amendment 15 Permitting Alternative
Development Scenario in Oceanport

WHEREAS, the FMERA Act, P.L. 2010, ¢.51, in N.J.S.A. 52:271-26(c), and the Land Use Rules, in 19:31C-
3.27(c), authorize FMERA to amend the plan from time to time as development progresses; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Land Use Rules, FMERA must transmit any.proposed Reuse Plan amendment
to the governing body of the three municipalities for a 45-day comment period and then consider any comments prior
to the Board approving or disapproving the amendment; and

WHEREAS, the Reuse Plan envisions the redevelopment of the Oceanport Reuse Area for approximately
1.75 million square feet of non-residential space and 720 residential units which would include a high-tech/green-
industry cluster, education/medical campus, a neighborhood center, a boutique hotel and spa, and expansive green
space including the historic Parade Ground; and

WHEREAS, with respect to the Commissary & PX Complex and Parking Lot, the Reuse Plan as well as
Reuse Plan Amendment #2 contemplates the renovation and reuse of The.Commissary as a retail‘and/or community
center and the demolition of the PX Complex. With respect to the Warehouse District, the Reuse Plan as well as
Reuse Plan Amendment #2 contemplates the demolition of all seven buildings on the Warehouse District and the
construction of new housing, however, FMERA 'has identified an alternate placement for housing. With respect to
the Post Office Area, the Reuse Plan as well as Plan Amendment #2 contemplates the demolition of all four buildings
on the Post Office Area parcel and the construction of a new public elementary school within the parcel, however,
the Borough of Oceanport has since identified an alternate resolution for.a new-public elementary school; and

WHEREAS, the Amendment, prepared by Upendra Sapkato, FMERA’s Senior Project Officer of Planning
and Development and FMERA’s planning consultant, Phillips Preiss (PPG) would permit those uses as described in
the attached memorandum; and

WHEREAS, this Amendment/affects_only the Oceanport Reuse Area and does not contemplate the
construction of any non-residential square footage. This-Amendment is consistent with the Reuse Plan and permits
up to 720 residential dwelling units in the Oceanport Reuse Area; and

WHEREAS, the uses contemplated in this’Amendment permits diverse tech-oriented uses and these uses are
consistent with the goal and uses contemplated in the Reuse Plan. The uses would not adversely impact any of the
“Transportation Circulation Improvement Goals” established in the Reuse Plan. The uses do not impact any active
recreation or open space contemplated in the Reuse Plan. Furthermore, this Amendment aims to encourage the
concept of placemaking and the development of public space, plaza, and walkways within the redevelopment area
which is consistent with the Reuse Plan. The Amendment is well aligned with the sustainably element of the Reuse
Plan. The uses contemplated in‘this Amendment are compatible with the surrounding land uses anticipated in the
Reuse Plan and subsequent amendments; and

WHEREAS, this Amendment permits up to +/- 268,700 Sqg. ft commercial and R& D related uses in the
Warehouse-Commissary-Post Office area, with the maximum permitted FAR range 0.30 which is not significantly
high for the uses contemplated in the Reuse Plan. Therefore, the proposed uses and the total increase of square footage
as a result of the proposed amendment, will not generate significant additional traffic above what was anticipated in
the Reuse Plan. As such, the existing road network system as contemplated in the Reuse Plan is expected to
accommaodate any additional traffic generated from the commercial and R& D uses. A detailed traffic analysis would
be prepared as part of any site plan review related to the reuse and/or development of this parcel. Any necessary
traffic mitigation would be addressed at that time; and



WHEREAS, this Amendment would maintain the overarching land use concepts, objectives and principles
of the Reuse Plan and addresses the relationship of the new uses at the subject parcel with the surrounding uses. Thus,
the Reuse Plan would remain a rational coordinated land use plan; and

WHEREAS, this Amendment is consistent with the Authority’s BRAC obligations and the existing Phase 2
Economic Development Conveyance (“EDC”) agreement with the Army by open space uses envisioned in the Reuse
Plan approved as part of the BRAC process; and

WHEREAS, the attached Amendment #15 is not in substantially final form and the final terms of
Amendment #15 are subject to the approval of the Executive Director and the Attorney General’s office; and

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Committee has reviewed the proposed plan change Amendment #15 and
recommends Board approval of the transmittal of the proposed amendment to the governing body of each host
municipality.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. For the reasons expressed in the attached memorandum, the Authority approves the transmittal to the
governing body of each of the three host municipalities of the proposed attached Amendment #15 to the Fort
Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan that would permit an alternative development scenario in the Oceanport
Reuse Area.

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately, but no action authorized herein shall have force and
effect until 10 days, Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays excepted, after a copy of the minutes of the Authority
meeting at which this resolution was adopted has been delivered to the Governor of the State of New Jersey for his
approval, unless during such 10-day period the Governor of the State. of New Jersey shall approve the same, in which
case such action shall become effective upon such approval, as provided by.the Act.

ATTACHMENT
Dated: June 17, 2020 EXHIBIT 5



N FORT
MONMOUT

DISCOVER \TE » TRANSFORM
MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board

FROM: Bruce Steadman
Executive Director

RE: Approval of Transmittal to Host Municipalities of Proposed Plan Amendment #15 Permitting an
Alternative Development Scenario with respect to the Commissary and PX Complex, the Parking
Lot, the Warehouse District, and the Post Office Area in Oceanport.

DATE: June 17, 2020

Request

| am requesting that the Board approve the transmittal to the three host municipalities of proposed Plan
Amendment #15 to the Fort Monmouth Reuse and Redevelopment Plan (“Reuse Plan”) that would permit an
alternative development scenario regarding the Commissary and PX Complex, the Parking Lot, the Warehouse
District, and the Post Office Area in Oceanport.

Background
In 2008, the Reuse Plan was completed and accepted by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

and the U.S. Department of Defense and serves as the Plan for the redevelopment and revitalization of Fort
Monmouth to be implemented by FMERA. FMERA’s enabling legislation, P.L. 2010 c. 51 (the “Act”), the Land
Use Rules subsequently adopted in 2013, N.J.A.C. 19:31C-3 et seq./(“Land Use Rules”), and the Reuse Plan
contemplate that amendments to the Reuse Plan would be required from time to time. Specifically, the Act
authorizes FMERA “to-adopt, revise, adjust, and implement ... any aspect of the plan.”

Reuse Plan amendments allow FMERA to respond. to opportunities that arise through the Request for Offers to
Purchase (“RFOTP”) process. The amendment is required to be a report or statement with proposals that include
the following:

Objectives, assumptions, and standards on which the plan is based;

The relationship to statewide, county and municipal planning objectives;

Proposed land uses; and

Any significant relationship to municipal and county plans as well as the State Development and
Redevelopment Plan.

B W N

According to the Land Use Rules, the FMERA Board shall consider the following as guidance when reviewing a
proposed amendment:
1. Whether the proposed amendment would result in a material change in the overall development yield or
affordable housing obligations of the host municipality, or would result in any negative impact to the
Authority’s obligations pursuant to the Fair Housing Act of 1985;

Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) ‘

PO Box 267 Oceanport, NJ 07757 (¥32) 720-6350 www.fortmonmouthnj.com



2. Whether the proposed amendment would result in any significant adverse impact on other areas of Fort

Monmouth;

Whether the proposed amendment would substantially impair the intent and purposes of the Reuse Plan;

4. Whether the proposed amendment would have any negative impact on the Authority’s obligations
pursuant to the Base Realignment and Closure Act (“BRAC”) and any agreement with the U.S. Army
conveying Fort Monmouth property to the Authority; and

5. Whether the proposed amendment would have significant adverse infrastructure ramifications different
from those envisioned in the Reuse Plan.

w

In accordance with the Act and the Land Use Rules, prior to approving an amendment to the Plan, the amendment
must be transmitted to the governing body of each host municipality for a 45-day comment period, at the end of
which each municipality may provide FMERA with a written report. containing the municipality’s
recommendations. Staff will review the report from each host municipality and prepare a preliminary analysis
with reasons for accepting or not accepting the recommendations. Thisreport shall be presented to the Board for
its consideration and approval.

Development Contemplated under the Reuse Plan

The Reuse Plan envisions the redevelopment of the Oceanport Reuse Area for approximately 1.75 million square
feet of non-residential space and 720 residential units. The development would include a high-tech/green-industry
cluster, education/medical campus, a neighborhood center, a boutique hotel and spa, and expansive green space
including the historic Parade Ground.

With respect to the Commissary & PX Complex.and Parking Lot, the Reuse Plan as well as Reuse Plan
Amendment #2 contemplates the renovation and reuse of The Commissary as a retail and/or community center
and the demolition of the PX Complex. With respect to the Warehouse District, the Reuse Plan as well as Reuse
Plan Amendment #2 contemplates the demolition of all seven buildings on the Warehouse District and the
construction of new housing; however, FMERA has identified an alternate placement for housing. With respect
to the Post Office Area, the Reuse Plan as well as Plan Amendment #2 contemplates the demolition of all four
buildings on the Post Office‘/Area parcel and the construction of a new public elementary school within the parcel
however, the Borough of Oceanport has since identified an alternate resolution for a new public elementary school.

The Proposed Reuse Plan Amendment

The attached proposed Plan Amendment #15 prepared by Upendra Sapkota, FMERA'’s Senior Project Officer of
Planning and-Development.and FMERA’s planning consultant Phillips Preiss (PPG) would permit the following
on the subject parcels:

DISTRICT A

The Post Office Area, Commissary & PX-Complex and Parking Lot

The proposed amendment would permit the following on the Commissary & PX Complex:
a. Permitted Principal Uses

Food Service - Research & Development (R&D)

Flex Space

Office

Research & Development

Instructional Schools and Studios

agkrwndE

b. Permitted Uses for Commissary Building
The Commissary Building must be adaptively reused. The following uses are permitted for the adaptive
reuse of the Commissary Building.
1. Craft Production facility
2. Food Service - Related Establishment
3. Food Service - Research & Development (R&D)



Floor Area Ratio (FAR): The permitted Floor Area Ratio will not exceed 0.30.

Building Height: The standard set forth in the FMERA Land Use Rules N.J.A.C. 19:31C-3.5(c) shall
apply to this proposed amendment. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 19:31C-3.5(c)(3) rooftop appurtenances, such as
parapets and other design features, may exceed the permitted building height by up to 15 percent above
the permitted building height set forth herein.

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage: The permitted Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage for this Area
shall not exceed 75%

Additional Modifications to the Reuse Plan as reflected in the Attached Amendment

The Warehouse District
The proposed amendment would permit the following on the Warehouse District:

a.

e.

Permitted Principal Uses

1. Flex Space

2. Medical Office

3. Office

4. Research & Development

Floor Area Ratio (FAR): The permitted Floor Area Ratio shall not exeed0.30

Building Height: The standard set forth in the FMERA Land<Use Rules N.J.A.C. 19:31C-3.5(c) shall
apply to this proposed amendment. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 19:31C-3.5(c)(3) rooftop appurtenances, such as
parapets and other design features, may exceed the permitted building height by up to 15 percent above
the permitted building height set forth herein.

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage: The permitted Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage for this Area
shall not exceed 70%

Additional Modifications to the Reuse Plan as reflected in the Attached Amendment

Parking Requirements:

The parking requirement, including Shared Parking ratio shall be applicable to both Warehouse District and
District A.

Each use permitted shall provide the minimum number of automobile parking spaces indicated in the table

below.
1.

2.
3.
4

5.

Flex Space shall minimally require one space per 800 square feet of GFA.

Office shall minimally require four spaces per 1,000 square feet of GFA.

Research & Development shall minimally require four spaces per 1,000 square feet of GFA.

Food Service - Research and Development shall minimally require four spaces per 1,000 square feet of
GFA.

Entertainment & Recreation Use shall minimally require four spaces per 1,000 square feet of GFA.

Shared Parking: Shared parking calculation shall be calculated per FMERA Land Use Rules 19:31C-3.7 (b) (1-

4)

Loading Requirements:

1.

The Loading space requirements for the Warehouse District and District A shall be modified to allow
the following minimum requirements:

a. One space/first 10,000 sqg. ft. and then 1 space/40,000 sq. ft.
All other loading requirements as set forth in FMERA'’s Land Use Rules 19:31C-3.7(c)(1-3) shall be
applicable for loading.




Staff has reviewed the Amendment with regard to the criteria in the Land Use Rules, in N.J.A.C. 19:31C-

3.27(c)(5), for reviewing a proposed amendment and proposes the following conclusions:

1) This Amendment affects only the Oceanport Reuse Area. This amendment does not contemplate the
construction of any residential square footage. This Amendment is consistent with the Reuse Plan and permits
up to 720 residential dwelling units in the Oceanport Reuse Area.

2) This Amendment permits diverse tech-oriented uses and these uses are consistent with the goal and uses
contemplated in the Reuse Plan.

3) This Amendment would not adversely impact any of the “Transportation Circulation Improvement Goals”
established in the Reuse Plan.

4) This Amendment does not impact any active recreation or open space contemplated in the Reuse Plan.
Furthermore, this Amendment aims to encourage the concept of placemaking and the development of public
space, plaza, and walkways within the redevelopment area which is consistent with the Reuse Plan.

5) This Amendment is well aligned with the sustainably element of the Reuse Plan.

6) The uses contemplated in this Amendment are compatible with the surrounding land uses anticipated in the
Reuse Plan and subsequent amendments.

7) This Amendment permits up to +/- 268,700 Sq. ft commercial and R& D related uses in the Warehouse-
Commissary-Post Office area, with the maximum permitted FAR range 0.30 which is not significantly high
for the uses contemplated in the Reuse Plan. Therefore, the proposed uses and the total increase of square
footage as a result of the proposed amendment, will not generate significant additional traffic above what was
anticipated in the Reuse Plan. As such, the existing road network system as contemplated.in the Reuse Plan
is expected to accommodate any additional traffic generated from the commercial and R& D uses. A detailed
traffic analysis would be prepared as part of any site plan review related to the reuse and/or development of
this parcel. Any necessary traffic mitigation would be addressed at that time.

8) This Amendment would maintain the overarching land use concepts, objectives and principles of the Reuse
Plan and addresses the relationship of the new uses at the subject parcel with the surrounding uses. Thus, the
Reuse Plan would remain a rational coordinated land use plan.

9) This Amendment is consistent with the Authority’s BRAC obligations and the existing Phase 2 Economic
Development Conveyance(“EDC”) agreement with.the Army by incorporating open space uses envisioned
in the Reuse Plan approved as part of the BRAC process.

In order for the Authority to begin the public process required.before the Board considers approval or disapproval
of the amendment to the Plan, FMERA staff is requesting approval to transmit the attached proposed Amendment
#15 to the governing body of each of the three host municipalities.

Attached is Reuse Plan Amendment #15 which is not in substantially final form. The final terms of Reuse Plan
Amendment #15 are subject to the approval of the Executive Director and the Attorney General’s Office. The
RealEstate Committee has reviewed the request and recommends it to the Board for approval.

Recommendation

In summary, | am requesting that the Board approve the transmittal to the three host municipalities of the proposed
Amendment #15 to the Reuse Plan that would permit alternative development scenarios in Oceanport. The Board
action is still subject to the Attorney General’s office review.

Bruce Steadman

Prepared by:  Regina McGrade





